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  Help | Forget me on this computer (Log Out)  

 

Secured Message Reply
 

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

To: Joanne Chew <joanne.chew@sembcorp.com>, "'sur@lkkauto.com'" <sur@lkkauto.com>, "Admin-D (LKKAuto)"
<admin-d@lkkauto.com>

CC: C Meenachi - III <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>
Date: 01/03/2020 12:13:15 PM CST

Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL - RE: Accident Involving XD9303L and YP4075C along KJE (PIE) after Woodlands Road Exit
Lane 3 on 28.12.19

Attachments: 
img-Z31094931-0001.pdf SAS_XD9303L_YP4075C_281219.pdf XD9303L_Damages_By Zenith.pdf
XD9303L_Veh Registration Details.pdf XD9303L_CI.PDF YP4075C_Insurance Details.pdf
Quotation_XD9303L_Zenith.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm,
 
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle XD9303L and let us have your report urgently.
 
This claim will be handled by Ms Meena.
 
*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.
 
*We started using audatex since 1st dec  2019. Please do adjustments throught Audatex and upload the report onto Merimen.
 
 
Thank You.
 
 
Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee
 

64 Cecil  Street; #05 - IOB Building  
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 248
 
 
 
From: Joanne Chew [mailto:joanne.chew@sembcorp.com] 
Sent: 03 January, 2020 9:54 AM
To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Cc: Mohamad Azman Bin Rani <mohamad.rani@sembcorp.com>
Subject: FW: CONFIDENTIAL - RE: Accident Involving XD9303L and YP4075C along KJE (PIE) a�er Woodlands Road Exit
Lane 3 on 28.12.19
 
Dear Gabriel,
 
We refer to your email dated 31 December 2019 on the above ma�er.
 
We would like to propose your motor surveyor, LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct a pre-repair survey of our
vehicle.
 
Please arrange LKK to contact our Fleet Management, Mr. Azman at his mobile at 91864590.
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Thank you.
 
Regards
Joanne
 
 
Secured Message
 

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
To: Joanne Chew <joanne.chew@sembcorp.com>
CC: Mohamad Azman Bin Rani <mohamad.rani@sembcorp.com>
Date: 12/31/2019 11:02:42 AM CST

Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL - RE: Accident Involving XD9303L and YP4075C along KJE (PIE) after Woodlands Road Exit Lane
3 on 28.12.19

Dear Sir / Mdm,
 
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
 
We propose using one of the following motor surveyors:
 

Automobile Inspec�on Services Pte Ltd
VP Appraisal
Form Team Adjusters Pte Ltd
Infini� Appraisal Service
JP Knights Adjusters
LBS Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Priority Services
RT Appraisal
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

 
Please no�fy us within 02 days of receipt of this le�er for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objec�ons to the
above list.
 
We started using audatex since 1st dec  2019. Please submit your es�mate/quota�on throught Audatex so that our
surveyors can make the adjustments according.
 
Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee
 

64 Cecil  Street; #05 - IOB Building  
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 248
 
 
From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 11:03 AM
To: Joanne Chew <joanne.chew@sembcorp.com>
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL - RE: Accident Involving XD9303L and YP4075C along KJE (PIE) a�er Woodlands Road Exit
Lane 3 on 28.12.19
 

 
You have received a secure message
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Read your secure message by opening the attachment, securedoc.html. You will be
prompted to open (view) the file or save (download) it to your computer. For best results, save
the file first, then open it in a Web browser. To access from a mobile device, forward this
message to mobile@res.cisco.com to receive a mobile login URL. 

If you have concerns about the validity of this message, contact the sender directly.

First time users - will need to register after opening the attachment. For more information,
click the following Help link. 
Help - https://res.cisco.com/websafe/help?topic=RegEnvelope
About Cisco Registered Email Service - https://res.cisco.com/websafe/about

 
 
 

Joanne Chew
Senior Executive, Group Legal
Legal & Compliance
Sembcorp Environment Pte Ltd
30 Hill Street, #02-01 Singapore 179360
DID :67233018
FAX :6822 1882
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify
us immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person. Thank
you.
Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the
General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or
dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If
you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.
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